
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 15, 2020 1:15 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: TR: Ventilator.
Attachments: VG70-En.pdf 2.pdf; ATT00001.htm; shangrila .pdf; ATT00002.htm

Hi Chelsea,

Over to you.

Thanks!
A.

 Message d'origine 
De : Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) Envoyé : 14 avril 2020 17:35 À : Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca> Cc : Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca> Objet : FW: Ventilator.

Anthony - could you connect with this supplier? For background this came to DPMO via a Senators office.

Thx
CMB

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tom Park <tpark@medeeco.ca>
Date: April 13, 2020 at 1:30:14 PM EDT
To: "Zimmerman, Shannon" <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Ventilator.

Shannon,

I am a colleague of David Nur, who you spoke with last week regarding PPE.

I wanted to follow up with you on your question of whether Medeeco Ltd. could provide ventilators.

We can provide ventilators.

Our US partner, Critical Care Solutions, are bringing them in from their supplier in China with all the necessary electrical
changes to operate in North America.

To give you an idea at which the speed they are moving in the US. Critical Care Solutions began discussions with the
State of Maryland on Friday April 3, received a letter of intent from State on Saturday April 4 and payment for 50% of
the cost on the morning of Monday April 6, who then sent the money to their supplier a few hours later. Delivery is
expected this week.
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I have attached two files for you. They are brochures of the two models of ventilators we can provide.

If you think we can help, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

Best Regards,

Tom

Thomas Park
Vice-President, Regulatory Affairs
Medeeco Ltd.
151 Blood St.W
Suite 703
Toronto, Ontario M5S 1S4
00.1.416.660.6633
tpark@medeeco.ca<mailto:tpark@medeeco.ca>


